From: Simon Davis

Sent: 13 January 2025 11:54

To: Planning Scanning

Subject: FW: AL/137/24/RES Land Rear of Meadow Way - CIL

Planning Correspondence

From: Simon Davis
Sent: 13 January 2025 11:53

Cc: Dawn Appleton
Subject: RE: AL/137/24/RES Land Rear of Meadow Way - CIL

Dear Peter,

Thanks for your email. | acknowledge the changes made to the scheme but given our previous position, | don’t see a need for a meeting.
Kind Regards

Simon

Simon Davis MRTPI

Principal Planning Officer, Directorate of Growth
T: 01903 737874

E: simon.davis@arun.gov.uk

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
Www.arun.gov.uk
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From: Peter Cleveland [N

Sent: 10 January 2025 16:56

To: Simon Davis <Simon.Davis@arun.gov.uk>

Cc: Dawn Appleton

Subject: RE: AL/137/24/RES Land Rear of Meadow Way - CIL

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking links or opening attachments - if you are unsure
the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking or opening.

Afternoon Simon

I am just waiting on the detail to come back re CIL, but in the meantime could we put a date in the calendar to meet w/c 27 January to discuss the
application?

Kind regards,
Peter

Peter Cleveland MRTPI
Head of Planning
Henry Adams LLP

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL AL/137/24/RES



